From: Ronak Ahmed <ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>

Sent: 08 December 2019 23:31

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Your Son' Case - Termination of Public Funding
Attachments: Cert Discharged 24094496 _16073974.pdf

Dear Ms Cordell

Please find attached a letter dated 5 December 2019 which confirms that your son’s case has no Legal Aid.
Therefore there is no funding to cover the Court hearing on 12 December 2019 and we shall not be attending.

| would be grateful if you could speak to your son about this issue.

Kind regards

Mr. Ronak Ahmed LL.B, LL.M
Solicitor (Consultant)

Direct Dial 07515 121781

Office 0208 889 3319

Email ronak@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

TR TYRER ROXBURGH

1 St Michaels Terrace
London

N22 7SJ

DX 34704 WOOD GREEN 2
tel +44 (0)20 8889 3319
fax +44 (0)20 8881 6089
www.tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

Authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. Tyrer Roxburgh Solicitors LLP is a limited liability partnership under the no.560748. A list of the members'
names is open to inspection at the registered office.
VAT REG No: 221 8088 78 SRA No: 560748

- -".... o'd ‘F i ; [ rouc mion %
#h resolution %:@t;;"'f i F ohidaren b 4 o e Family Law
bl o LN g p 040 PANEL

Contracted with the Legal Aid Agency

We do not accept service of documents or other process by e-mail
Email us at lawmakers@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk

This message may contain privileged information, and is only intended to be received by the person to whom it is addressed.
If you are not the intended recipient please contact us as soon as possible.

Partners — Mukesh Badhan — D Shanmuganathan - Vasoulla Constantinou
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RE: Your Son' Case - Termination of Public Funding->Cert Discharged 24094496 _16073974.pdf

% Legal Aid Agency 1
o Ky PO BOX 10619
R Nottingham

Legal Aid NG6 6DX

DX 324205 Nottingham 59
Agency ’
Telephone: 0300 200 2020

Our Ref: 300000520852

TYRER ROXBURGH SOLICITORS
LLP Your Ref: RA/007034.02

Date: 05/12/2019

To Whom It May Concern:
Re: SIMON CORDELL

The above certificate, granted on 15/02/2019, has been discharged with effect from
05/12/2019 for the following reasons:

« This certificate has been discharged, effective from the date of this letter, for the
reasons listed below.
Your case has been reviewed in the light of an offer to discontinue pursuit of the
claim by the claimant. It is therefore unreasonable for further funding to be given
by civil legal aid under the relevant Funding Code criteria or the equivalent
regulations under the Legal Aid, Sentencing & Punishment of Offenders Act
2012.

We have attached a copy of the cancelled certificate.

Please note that if you continue to work on this case on a private basis, you are
obliged to report the outcome to us when the matter concludes. You will also need to
notify us of any monies awarded to the client as a result of the proceedings, in
accordance with Regulation 49 of the CLS (Financial) Regulations 2000.

If you wish to request an appeal/review in relation to the discharge of the above
certificate, this will need to be submitted online within 14 days of the date of this letter.

If you have any questions or queries, please do not hesitate to contact us. Details can
be found at the top of this letter.

Yours faithfully,

df S ec Bl

Ms Jane E Harbottle

Head of Civil Case Management



A
AN

Legal Aid
Agency

CIVIL LEGAL AID CERTIFICATE

Reference Number: 300000520852

Client Name

SIMON CORDELL

Client Address

109, Burncroft Avenue

ENFIELD

Middlesex

EN3 7JQ
Firm Name TYRER ROXBURGH SOLICITORS LLP
Fee Earner

Provider Internal Reference

RA/007034.02

Office Address

1 ST MICHAELS TERRACE
WOOD GREEN

LONDON

N22 7SJ

Opponent Details

Guardian Name Guardian Address

London Borough Of Enfield

Councill

This is to certify that the status of the Certificate is as specified in the 'Certificate Summary"
box below. Its scope is specified in the 'Notice' overleaf. It covers the proceedings listed
overleaf and is subject to the limitations and conditions listed overleaf.

The date and limitations on substantive certificates issued on or after 13th October 2015 are
effective from the date of issue of the emergency (if an emergency has been issued).

Certificate Summary

Substantive Certificate

Status: Discharged

Effective Date:
End Date:

Reinstatement Date:
Cost Limitation:

Cost Limitation effective

date:
Certificate Limitation:

15/02/2019
05/12/2019

£2,250.00
20/03/2019

N/A

This certificate imposes both scope and financial limitations on the work to be done under it.
Solicitors should check the limitations imposed carefully and apply for an amendment where

appropriate.




Payment will not be made for work undertaken outside the scope specified or
in excess of the costs limit.




NOTICE

Proceeding(s)

CATEGORY OF LAW: Housing

Recover possession -

tenant - Housing

Current Status:

to be represented in an action for possession of property and/or demotion of tenancy

and, if appropriate, for arre

ars of rent and/or other remedies in the same action.

Date work can
commence on the above
proceeding:

15/02/2019

Proceeding end date:

Client involvement type:

Defendant/respondent

Form of Service:

Full Representation

Date current Form of
Service effective:

15/02/2019

Previous Form of
Service:

Date previous Form of
Service effective:

Limitation

Effective Date End Date

Limited to all steps up to and including the 15/02/2019 12/04/2019

hearing on 8 March 2019

Limited to all steps up to and including trial/final 20/03/2019

hearing and any action to implement (but not
enforce) the judgment or order.




Legal Aid Agency
Address

PO BOX 10619
Nottingham
NG6 6DX

Signed

df aa bttt

Ms Jane E Harbottle

Head of Civil Case Management




